
         

 

 

CAPTAIN’S KEY 
DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

JANUARY 9, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.captainskeydd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
The Oaks Center at 2501A 

Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens 
Florida 33410 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 9, 2024 

6:00 p.m. 
 

            
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. October 30, 2023 Special Board Meeting……………………………………………………...Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Annexation into the Town of Juno Beach 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Front Entry Lighting 

2. Consider Approval of Call Box Camera Replacement Proposal………………………………Page 4 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report………………………………………………………………………………..Page 5 

2. Consider Invoices……………………………………………………………………………....Page 9 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 30, 2023 
 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Jason Pierman called the October 30, 2023, Special Board Meeting of the Captain’s 
Key Dependent District (the “District”) to order at 6:19 p.m. at The Oaks Center located at 2501A 
Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Palm Beach Daily Business Review on October 23, 2023,  as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairman John Banister and Supervisors Trey 
Mahoney and Judge Moss constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Staff in attendance included:  District Manager Jason Pierman and Assistant District Manager James 
Candela, both of Special District Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that PowerPlant Lawn Care had sent a proposal for seasonal flowers in the amount 
of $1,079.48, which was more than the approved $900.  Following discussion, a motion was made 
by Mr. Moss, seconded by Mr. Mahoney and unanimously accepting the proposal, as presented. 
 
It was also requested that PowerPlant mulch around the flowers once they have been planted.   
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  June 13, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the minutes of the June 13, 2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
for approval.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Moss, seconded by Mr. Mahoney approving the minutes of the June 13, 
2023, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Annexation into the Town of Juno Beach 
 
Discussion ensued regarding Palm Beach Gardens’ efforts to annex Captain’s Key, along with other 
neighborhoods, and Captain’s Key’s desire to voluntarily annex into either Juno Beach or North Palm 
Beach.  It was noted that, while talks were ongoing with North Palm Beach, it was very unlikely that 
annexation into North Palm Beach would be feasible, especially within the required timeframe.  Mr. 
Banister offered to set up a meeting with North Palm Beach’s former Village Manager, Dennis Kelley, 
who has experience with past annexation efforts, and members of the POA.  Following discussion, 
the Board agreed to put the District’s support behind annexation into Juno Beach, along with the rest 
of the community. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mahoney, seconded by Mr. Moss and unanimously approved authorizing 
the District Chair to sign the voluntary annexation petition into Juno Beach.  It was noted that, because 
voluntary annexation requires 100% of resident approval, one resident could rescind their approval, 
should a North Palm Beach annexation become more likely.    
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

1.  Financial Report 
 
 2.  Consider Invoices 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Moss recommended that the Board consider phasing out transponder access over the next year, 
and only utilize bar codes.  Mr. Mahoney stated that he had not yet tried the bar code reader but agreed 
to try it.  No action was taken on the recommendation at this time.   
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Moss, seconded 
by Mr. Mahoney and unanimously passed adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 6:31 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 
 

Page 3



CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CALL BOX 
CAMERA REPLACEMENT PROPOSAL 

 
TO BE DISTRIBUTED 

UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

Page 4



 Captain's Key
Dependent District

   Financial Report For
December 2023

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



 1:00 PM
 01/02/24
 Accrual Basis

 Captain's Key Dependent District

 Check Register
 As of January 1, 2024

Type Date Num Name Credit

1072 ꞏ South State Account

Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2023 Bill.com Seacoast Utility Authority 410.28

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com FPL 62.86

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com Power Plant Landscaping Services, Inc 1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com Special District Services, Inc. 1,982.90

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com Egis Insurance Advisors 6,203.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com Greentone Irrigation 79.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com Special District Services, Inc. 2,500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com Frontsteps 330.75

Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2023 Bill.com Comcast 208.40

Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 Bill.com ALM Media LLC 116.51

Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 Bill.com Frontsteps 330.75

Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2023 Bill.com Palm Beach-Brd of County Commissioners 210.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2023 Bill.com Seacoast Utility Authority 449.26

Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 Bill.com Special District Services, Inc. 2,065.73

Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 Bill.com Department of Economic Opportunity 175.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 Bill.com Comcast 208.40

Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 Bill.com Victory Access Control, LLC 169.95

Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 Bill.com FPL 68.50

Bill Pmt -Check 11/02/2023 Bill.com Greentone Irrigation 79.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2023 Bill.com ALM Media LLC 103.10

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 Bill.com Victory Access Control, LLC 4,093.26

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 Bill.com Power Plant Landscaping Services, Inc 1,079.48

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 Bill.com Victory Access Control, LLC 1,535.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2023 Bill.com Seacoast Utility Authority 491.65

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Power Plant Landscaping Services, Inc 1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Power Plant Landscaping Services, Inc 1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Greentone Irrigation 79.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com FPL 65.46

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Power Plant Landscaping Services, Inc 1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Special District Services, Inc. 2,102.90

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Frontsteps 330.75

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Victory Access Control, LLC 413.08

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Comcast 208.40

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2023 Bill.com Bill Gilbert Electric, Inc 354.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2023 Bill.com Power Plant Landscaping Services, Inc 1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2023 Bill.com Frontsteps 330.75

Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2023 Bill.com Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator 261.00

Total 1072 ꞏ South State Account 32,848.12

TOTAL 32,848.12

Page 9


	Captain's Key Dependent District - January 9, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 30, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of Call Box Camera Replacement Proposal
	Financial Report
	Consider Invoices




